Muhammad Basharat

From: AMIN, Fatima <famin@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 8:58 AM

To: Sundas Tariq

Cc: ‘'Muhammad Basharat’; RAFIQ, Anum; NISHTAR, Noureen Aleem; FANG, Dan
Subject: FW: NSC Staff Changes

Dear Sundas
Please see email below for further necessary action

Regards
Fatima

From: DURRANI, Sulaiman <sdurrani@who.int>

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 4:33 PM

To: AMIN, Fatima <famin@who.int>

Subject: Re: NSC Staff Changes

Dear Dr. Fatima,

The details are as follows
1. Miss Kanwal Farman staff nurse NSC Rajjar Charsadda is to be replaced with Mr. Farid Ahmad staff nurse CNIC # 42000-7707580-1
1. Miss Ghazala staff nurse NSC DHQ Shangla is to be replaced with Syed Abdur Raheem Shah staff nurse CNIC # 15303-7767185-1
2. Miss Sagiba Jaan staff nurse NSC DI Khan is to be replaced with Miss Aqsa Rani staff nurse CNIC # 12101-7475486-2
3. Mr. Anwar Hayat staff nurse NSC Gara Tajic Peshawar is to be replaced with Mr. Tamir Ahmad bearing CNIC 15701-9969418-7

You are kindly requested to send instructions for issuance of contracts.

Regards,

Dr. Sulaiman Durrani



M.B.B.S, MPH, MSc PH4D

From: AMIN, Fatima <famin@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 2:56:25 pm

To: DURRANI, Sulaiman <sdurrani@who.int>
Subject: RE: NSC Staff Changes

Please share complete details, with NSC names, districts and designation

Regards

From: DURRANI, Sulaiman <sdurrani@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 1:12 PM

To: AMIN, Fatima <famin@who.int>

Cc: KHAN, Mazhar <khanmaz@who.int>; LAL, Bheru <lalb@who.int>
Subject: NSC Staff Changes

Dear Dr. Fatima,

I hope you are doing well. The Integrated Health Project KP needs to make some staff changes based on performance and resignations.
The changes are as follows;

2. Miss Kanwal Farman is to be replaced with Mr. Farid Ahmad staff nurse CNIC # 42000-7707580-1
3. Miss Ghazala is to be replaced with Syed Abdur Raheem Shah CNIC # 15303-7767185-1
4. Miss Sagiba Jan is to be replaced with Aqsa Rani CNIC # 12101-7475486-2
I request you to kindly send instructions for termination of the existing and issuance of new contracts for the replacements.

Regards,

Sulaiman



